
 

 

Marion County 
Board of County Commissioners 
———————————————————————————— 
McPherson Governmental Campus 
 
601 SE 25th Ave. 
Ocala, FL 34471 
Phone: 352-438-2300 
Fax: 352-438-2324 

District 1 - Craig Curry, Commissioner 
District 2 - Kathy Bryant, Vice Chair 
District 3 - Matt McClain, Commissioner 
District 4 - Carl Zalak III, Commissioner 
District 5 - Michelle Stone, Chair 

November 5, 2024 
 
Lauren Duckworth, Board Clerk 
Florida Governmental Utility Authority 
Government Services Group, Inc. 
280 Wekiva Springs Road Suite 2070 
Longwood, FL  32779 
 
 
RE: Appointment of Marion County Representative and Alternate Member Representative to 

the Board of Directors for the Florida Governmental Utility Authority (FGUA) 
 
 
Dear Lauren Duckworth, 
 
This letter is to inform the FGUA Board of Directors of a change in representation on behalf of 
the Marion County Board of County Commissioners.  Mr. Jody Kirkman will be retiring from his 
position on November 1st, 2024.  For this reason, the current Alternate Member 
Representative, Mr. Joshua Kramer, will transition into the role of the Marion County 
Representative.  Mr. Tony Cunningham, who has recently joined Marion County as the Utilities 
Director, will serve as the Alternate Member Representative.   
 
For additional assistance and future correspondence, please contact Teresa Felde, Utilities 
Administrative Manager: Teresa.Felde@marionfl.org or (352) 307-4625. 
 
I am appreciative of the opportunity to witness the work FGUA does for its members and look 
forward to continued partnership as we collectively serve our communities.  Please let me 
know if there are any further questions regarding this matter or if there is additional assistance 
I can provide. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Mounir Bouyounes, P.E. 
County Administrator 
 
cc: Angel Roussel, P.E., Assistant County Administrator  
 Joshua Kramer, Utilities Deputy Director 
 Tony Cunningham, Utilities Director 


